
From: Jeff Froese
To: Reinder Kramer
Subject: RE: Request for Information Letter - Kramer Dairy (RA19106)
Date: October 18, 2019 3:01:00 PM

Hi Reinder,
 
Further to my voice mail message, I have briefly reviewed the letter prepared by Envirowest
Engineering and note that is does not document all of the required information.
 

As noted in my letter to you dated September 5, 2019, I need to know the depth of the
lagoon (earthen liquid manure storage or EMS). The document from your engineer only provides me
with an estimated depth.
 
When I receive the above information from you I will re-review your report and discuss with my co-
workers as to how I should proceed.
 
Thank you,
 
Jeff Froese
Approval Officer
 
Natural Resources Conservation Board

#303, 4920 – 51st Street
Red Deer, AB T4N 6K8
Tel: 403-340-5795  Fax: 403-340-5599
Email: jeff.froese@nrcb.ca
Website: www.nrcb.ca
 
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and or
privileged information. Please contact us immediately if you are not the intended recipients of this communication, and do not copy,
distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted.

 
 
 
 

From: kramerdairyltd@xplornet.ca [mailto:kramerdairyltd@xplornet.ca] 
Sent: October 18, 2019 11:38 AM
To: Jeff Froese <Jeff.Froese@nrcb.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Request for Information Letter - Kramer Dairy
 

 

 

 

-------- Original Message --------
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Subject:Request for Information Letter - Kramer Dairy
Date:2019-10-15 12:52
From:<elow@envirowestengineering.ca>

To:<kramerdairyltd@xplornet.ca>

 

Hello Reinder,
 
Please find attached the response to the request for additional information provided by the NRCB.
 
The invoice will follow under a separate email.
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me,
 
Emily
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